MUNRO TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

June 12, 2012

BOARD PRESENT: Antkoviak, Ginop, Dotski, Tracey and Mandrick GUESTS: Marie Watts, Paul & Walt Nows, Ed Ginop, Lisa & Gerald Atherholt and Brian Ostwald.

Supervisor Antkoviak called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. with the pledge to the flag.

MINUTES – Tracey made the motion, supported by Mandrick to accept the minutes of May 8, 2012 meeting. Motion carried.

PAYMENT OF BILLS – Dotski made the motion to pay the May bills amounting to \$9,838.45, supported by Tracey. Motion carried.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Walter and Paul Nows wants to meet with the Cheboygan County Road Commission when they come out to Silver Strand Road to estimate the work and cost to improve their road.

Gerald and Lisa Atherholt requested that Poplar Drive off E. Munro Lake Drive be graveled according to current county road standards.

CORRESPONDENCE

- 1. NEMCOG asked that each township pass a resolution in opposition of Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund dollars being diverted to fund state projects and send it to the State officials.
- 2. Gerald & Lisa Atherholt asked that the missing meeting minutes be posted on the Munro Township Website.
- 3. Attorney Tim MacArthur sent a draft of the Resolution of Intent for Participating in the National Flood Insurance Program and a Joint Resolution and Intergovernmental agreement to manage floodplain development for the national flood insurance program.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Cemetery lot was sold to Richard and Claudia Clark
- 2. Ginop reported that Gail Passino, George and Bonnie Quick and Nancy Cemezar pulled weeds and sprayed Roundup at the fire hall. Clay Ginop will spray the weeds growing in the driveway. Ginop asked that mulch be purchased for the flowerbeds. Spray's Nursery quoted \$42.00 per yard delivered; Ginop Construction can deliver from Northern Michigan Hardwoods for \$25.00 per yard. Tracey made the motion to purchase 10 yards mulch from Ginop Construction for \$25.00 per yard, supported by Mandrick. Motion carried.

- 3. Ginop reported that new electronic poll books would be used for the primary election.
- 4. Bob Watts from Pells Island Drive asked that the road be graded before brine is laid.

RESOLUTION OF INTENT FOR PARTICIPATING IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM.

Tracey made the motion, and supported by Mandrick to participate in the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) National Flood Insurance Program.

Those voting aye: Antkoviak, Ginop, Dotski, Tracey and Mandrick.

Those voting nay: None

JOINT RESOLUTION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM.

Tracey made the motion to have Cheboygan County's Building official implement and enforce an effective and competent floodplain management program. Mandrick supported the motion.

Those voting aye: Antkoviak, Ginop, Dotski, Tracey and Mandrick.

Those voting nay: None

RESOLUTION TO OPPOSE MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND DOLLARS BEING DIVERTED TO FUND STATE PROJECTS.

Therefore be it resolved that Munro Township opposes any action that would divert Land Trust Fund dollars to anything other than the sole purpose of land acquisition, preservation of critical areas and the establishment and development of public recreation sites to enhance the lives of all Michigan residents and visitors.

Moved by Mandrick, seconded by Tracey to approve the resolution.

Those voting aye: Antkoviak, Ginop, Dotski, Tracey and Mandrick

Those voting nay: None

The Meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Linda N. Ginop Munro Township Clerk